

Curriculum Vitae

Colleen Moore, MA, LMFT, MAC, CAPMS

Profile

Licensed as a Marriage and Family Therapist since 1988, and recognized as a Master Addiction Counselor with NAADAC. Certified as an Addiction-Free Pain Management Specialist. Private practice in Sacramento California, specializing in addictions and related issues. Experienced as a program director, manager/staff developer, clinical supervisor, trainer, teacher, evaluator, and clinician. Has working knowledge of cognitive/behavioral, psychotherapeutic, and recovery approaches. Has the ability to use a larger theoretical and programmatic context to insure successful clinical outcomes. Many years in own recovery.

Experience

January 1996 to Present

Private Psychotherapy Practice

- Individual and family therapy, specializing in addiction and other related issues
- Substance use evaluations for Family Courts, Department of Children's Services, DMV, and EAP

November 1997 to 2001

New Leaf Treatment Center

- Facilitated early recovery groups for a dual diagnosed population

November 1998 to November 1999

Contra Costa County GADDS program

- Substance abuse evaluations

September 1996 to January 1997

New Connections

- Program Consultant

October 1989 to September 1996

New Connections

- Program Director
- Managed adult outpatient chemical dependency treatment program

December 1988 to September 1989

Alhambra Police Department

- Substance abuse counselor
- Completed assessments/interventions for first offender juveniles who were substance abusers

August 1986 to September 1988

Department of Children's Services, East Los Angeles

- Emergency Response Social Worker

Colleen Moore, MA, LMFT, MAC, CAPMS

Page 2

Education

BA, Psychology, California State University, Northridge, CA 1984
MA, Clinical Psychology, Antioch University, Los Angeles, CA 1986
Master Addiction Counselor, NAADAC, 2006
Certified Addiction-Free Pain Management Specialist, 2012

Career Education

Matrix Addictions and Treatment Institute, Los Angeles, CA. Two-year training program using a cognitive behavioral treatment approach specifically with stimulant addiction.

Supervisor's Study Program, Psychotherapy Institute, Berkeley, CA. Two-year program learning clinical supervision theory and practice.

CENAPS Corporation, Addiction-Free Pain Management

Core Dynamics, Greatlife Technologies

Educator

John F. Kennedy University, Orinda – Relapse Prevention
California State, Hayward – Relapse Prevention
St. Mary's College – Substance Abuse
Contra Costa County Welfare Department – Substance Abuse
Numerous presentations on addiction such as Department of Human Services, Contra Costa County, Placer County Bar Association and ACFLS Sacramento Chapter

Evaluator

Substance Use Evaluations
1994 to present
1994-present – 500+ evaluations completed. Est. 10% completed as a Court appointed expert.

Associations

California Association of Marriage and Family Therapists (CAMFT)

California Association of Alcohol and Drug Abuse Counselors (CAADAC)

Women's Association of Addiction Treatment (WAAT)